
Subject: tracking software working session, tomorrow @9:00
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Wed, 04 Mar 2009 15:12:39 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear all,

As a reminder. We will have a tracking software working session tomorrow morning (Thursday, the 5th of March) starting at 9:00 in the side room of the auditorium in parallel with the coordination board meeting. The intention of the session is to derive a solution for the present global tracking challenges in the software which we are facing now.

Kind wishes,

Johan.

Subject: a few notes of the workshop....
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Sun, 08 Mar 2009 22:54:49 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

.... can be found at

<http://panda-wiki.gsi.de/cgi-bin/view/Computing/Notes05March2009>

Johan.
